
JOSEPH FURLOTT

727-560-6201
jmfurlott@gmail.com
<http://jmfurlott.com>

3511 SW 34th St. #45
Gainesville, FL
32608

Profile

Recently graduated, junior software developer with 3 years of professional experience, specializing in web front and backend development. Interested in working with an early stage startup and building a product that I believe in to be successful.

Experience

Web developer, Parisleaf — 2014-Present

Implement web designs as created by graphic designers for clients. Interact and communicate with clients to deliver best experience. Use React.js, Sass, Javascript, and Node.js to help streamline the work and create complex websites.

Backend developer, Shwrüm — 2012-2013

Designed a Python (Django) REST API to serve a CRM application (iOS) built for high-end fashion stores to provide salespersons the opportunity to better connect with their clients, manage appointments, and keep track of store data and statistics.

Software developer, Constellation Research — 2012-2013

Worked on a Diabetic Retinopathy screening tool that analyzed fundus photos using image processing algorithms in Matlab. Developed a OpenGL application for Android and iOS to model retinal vasculature.

Bartender & Server, Bonefish Grill — 2011-2014

Education

University of Florida — Bachelors in Computer Science Engineering and minor in Mathematics

Projects and Portfolio

- <http://scality.com> - React.js, Wordpress, Sass, Gulp
 - <http://vikingcompanies.org> - React.js, Keystone, Sass, Gulp
 - react-styleguide - A React component that takes in other components and organizes them into an easy to use style guide. Available on Github.
 - react-viewport - Build React components with specified view height and width units. Supports fallback values for browsers that do not support vh or vw. Available on Github.
 - IPPD (Mosaic) - Worked on a multidisciplinary team of other student engineers to design and implement an image analysis program in Matlab & Python.
-